



Associated Engineering, LLC

103 S. Church Street – P.O. Box 1462 – Jonesboro, AR 72403 – Phone: (870) 932-3594 – Fax: (870) 935-1263

March 6, 2025

Mr. Derrel Smith
Planning Director
City of Jonesboro
300 South Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: MAPC Request – Jonesboro Sportsplex
1925 Race Street
Jonesboro, Arkansas

Dear Mr. Smith,

On behalf of the Jonesboro Sportsplex, we are requesting site plan approval from the MAPC. Per the City of Jonesboro code, a site plan with a building area over 75,000 square feet requires approval from the MAPC. The proposed building has 180,125 square feet building footprint (total square footage is 204,126 square feet).

We request that this item be placed on the March 25, 2025 meeting agenda.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading 'John M. Easley'.

John M. Easley, PE, PLS
Project Engineer